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Dear Andrew,

Thank you for your Written Question asking how the Welsh Government is incentivising
NHS dentists in Wales to take on more NHS patients.

Since April 2022, dental practices in Wales have been offered the opportunity to opt into a
variation of their UDA contract, which includes a requirement to see a set number of new
patients dependent on the practice’s NHS contract value.

For the last two years, 83% to 89% of contract values have elected to operate under this
arrangement and this has resulted in more than 323,000 new patients receiving a full
course of NHS dental treatment. Furthermore, an additional 83,000 new patients received
urgent treatment in 2023-24.

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros lechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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